

3720 Harrow Ct, Redding, CA 96002, 5303391049, craigsharrett@gmail.com

PROFESSIONAL SUMMARY

Skilled, experienced, and highly trained nursing professional with BLS, ACLS, and PCCN certifications. Approaches each patient with good clinical judgment and observational skills. Plans and carries out appropriate treatments based on patients' unique needs. Specializes in an interdisciplinary fashion to provide the highest level of care..

SKILLS

- Treatment planning
- Wound care
- Patient assessment

- Discharge coordination
- Telemetry monitoring
- Training staff

- Direct nursing care
- Emergency response

EXPERIENCE

Registered Nurse July 2015 - Current

Mercy Medical Center | Redding, CA

- Developed and implemented treatment plans for patients with various acute and chronic concerns.
- Worked closely with physicians, surgeons, and nursing staff to deliver top-notch care in telemetry unit.
- · Train and mentor student nurses, interns, and new graduates in proper procedures and care techniques.
- Stabilized patients experiencing emergency complications and decompensations by administering advanced life support.
- Educated patients on preventive care and lifestyle choices to improve overall health.

Clinical Instructor January 2018 - Current

Simpson University | Redding, CA

- Executed periodic assessments to evaluate program performance and identify additional instructional needs.
- Facilitated smooth and successful instruction by collaborating closely with local hospitals and practices.
- Tracked students' participation, attendance, and accomplishments with thorough class records.
- Enhanced knowledge and abilities of nursing students with hands-on mentoring.
- Conferred with department faculty to evaluate program progress and achievement of learning objectives.

Certified Nursing Assistant

October 2013 - May 2014

Vibra Health Care | Redding, CA

- Supported registered nursing staff by carrying out effective care plans.
- Transferred patients smoothly between beds, wheel-chairs, and other locations.
- Improved patient quality of life by assisting with daily living activities.
- Maintained safety standards with proper handling and disposal of biomedical waste.
- Documented care actions, vitals, and orders in EMR

EDUCATION

BSN April 2015